From: I
To: —

co: ——— ]
Subject: RE: Letters to be sent on 23 July 2015
Date: 22 July 2015 10:24:14

Hi
These are ready for signing if they do need to go today. The Minister will only be able to just after midday.

Thanks

Correspondence Facilitator to Baroness Neville-Rolfe, Minister of State for Intellectual Property \_

From:
Sent: 21 July 2015 17:34
To: Neville-Rolfe MPST Correspondence

Cc: Neville-Rolfe MPST;F
Subject: FW: Letters to be sent on 23 July 2015
Dear All,

Parly Unit has notified us that the revocation order may go live on legislation.gov.uk tonight or tomorrow. We may ask you to bring forward the letters to tomorrow — we will confirm in the
morning. Thanks.

!ea! o' !opynght Delivery, Intellectual Property Office

4 Abbey Orchard Street, London, SW1P 2HT

From:

Sent: 21 July 2015 12:00

To: 'Neville-Rolfe MPST Correspondence’
Cc: ‘Neville-Rolfe MPST'
Subject: Letters to be sent on 23 July 2015

i

The Minister has agreed that the attached letter be sent informing a group of stakeholders be informed that the ERRA 2013 (Commencement No. 8 and Saving Provisions) Order 2015
has been revoked.

The letter should be sent to the below stakeholders.

Can this please be sent on Thursday 23 July, but only after we have confirmed that we have made the requisite telephone calls first? We will call you when they can be sent out.

Top of Form

Bottom of Form

If there are any questions please do call me or_

Thanks very much,

Copyright and Enforcement Directorate
Intellectual Property Office
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